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 1 

Section 2, Paragraph 2.4 
“Recent data indicates a volume of 
18,000 one-way transports a month, 
of which 25-35 will require wheelchair 
transportation.”   

a. Is this figure correct?  In most 
managed populations, the 
percentage would seem to be 
higher than 0.02% 

b. Please provide average miles 
per trip for the 18,000 
transports per month. 

The current broker has only been providing the services for the past five months 
and with claims run out, it is the best available data the department has at this 
time. The Bidder may, based upon experience, include information on their 
experience and how that translates into costs.   

2 

Section 2.12 and 2.13 
If member eligibility date will be 
provided to the Contractor 
electronically, can the Department 
provide the file layout and frequency 
of the eligibility data which will be 
sent to the Contractor? 

The Contractor will be sent an ASC X12N 834 Benefit Enrollment and 
Maintenance interface on a daily basis, Monday through Friday, excluding State 
Holidays. The interface will identify enrollment information and updates to that 
information for all eligible members. The 834 NEMT companion Guide is 
attached.  
 
The Contractor will also have the ability to inquire against the Department’s 
Medicaid Management Information System (MMIS) online using the MMIS portal 
or by submitting an ASC X12N 270 compliant Eligibility Inquiry transaction or 
inquiries can be made through the MMIS automated voice response system.  

 3 

Section 2, Paragraph 2.6 
What is the percentage of trips that 
utilized Member Reimbursement for 

The Department does not have that data as the current broker has only be 
providing the member reimbursement for the past five months.  



  

Transportation Management for New Hampshire Health Protection Plan (NHPP) 
Premium Assistance Program (PAP) Participants and Fee-For-Service (FFS) Participants 

RFB-2017-OMBP-01-NEMT  

 

No. Question Answer 

the past 6 months? 

4 

Appendix B, Exhibit C, Section 9 
Will an annual financial audit 
conducted by an independent 
accounting firm satisfy this 
requirement?  If so, would the 
Department all for a 120 day deadline 
instead of 60 days? 

The Bidder should refer to as described in Office of Management and Budget 
Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profits 
Organizations.” The Bidder should refer to 2 CFR Part 200 Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards.  
 
The 60 day requirement is required; however, the Bidder may note an exception 
in Appendix A.  

5 

Appendix B, Exhibit C, Section 11 
Can the Department provide samples 
of these forms? 

Format will be discussed with the selected vendor. 

6 

Appendix B, Exhibit C-1, Section 2 
What  are the Contractor’s 
termination rights? 

Terminations are set forth in Appendix B, General Terms and Conditions, and 
Exhibit C-A, Section 2.  

7 

Appendix C – Bid Transmittal Letter 
What PMPM rate goes on this form 
since Appendix D – Capitation Rate 
requires a PMPM rate for each 
contract year? 

The bidder’s PMPM for year one and 2 of the contract.  

8 

Appendix E, Section 1.7 
Can the Department provide: 
a. The number of trips provided 

(completed) outside of NH 
b. Costs for trips provided 

(completed) by Vendor Providers 
c. Costs for trips provided 

(completed) by mileage 
reimbursement providers 

The Department cannot provide that information at this time. 
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d. Miles traveled for trips provided 
(completed) by mileage 
reimbursement providers 

 9 

Appendix E, Paragraph 2.2 
Can the Department send a list of the 
current vendor’s provider of non-
emergent transportation services? 

The Department cannot provide that information at this time.  

 10 

Appendix E, Paragraph 2.9 
Can the Departement provide the 
Call Center Volume Data 
(Reservation Calls) for the past six 
months? 

The Department does not have 6 months’ worth of data as the current broker 
has only be providing the vendor has only been operating for the past 5 months. 
The average call volume for month is 2,000 calls.  

11 

Appendix E, Section 2.9 
Can the Department provide the 
number of inbound and outbound 
calls by month for the last 12 
months? 

The Department does not have 12 months’ worth of data as the current broker 
has only be operating for the past 5 months. 

12 

Appendix E, Section 2.9 
Can the Department provide the 
number of one way trips scheduled 
by month for the last 12 months? 

The Department does not have 12 months’ worth of data as the current broker 
has only be operating for the past 5 months.  

 13 

Appendix E, Paragraph 5.1.5 
This section addresses Contractor 
No Show limits.  Can the Department 
provide the Member No-Show data 
percentages? 

Federal Medicaid law does not permit the billing of Medicaid recipients for 
services not rendered. If a member does not show for a scheduled ride, no 
payment or cost is billed to the member for the no show, and no Medicaid funds 
can be billed for services not rendered. Accordingly, the Department does not 
track the number of member no shows.  



 

 


